Tender Clarification 1: 10/6/2020

a) your tender identifies that funds are not yet granted for the development cost. What assurance can you give that
if suppliers provide a detailed tender that the funds will be granted.
There are no assurances that funds will be granted.

b) are you intending to apply for the amount of the tender or some other amount? If some other amount, then
what budget are you ascribing to this project?
Please tender to complete the project at a professional level.

c) when is delivery required by?
ASAP - No longer than 12 Months

d) do you have acceptance criteria + tests to define 'done'?
The tests are defined as part of the brief and will define new tests as necessary for technical and user acceptance.

e) who built the original codebase and why are you not using them this time around?
The original code base was developed in house. We wish to work with a software partner for this phase of the project.



